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Protect ——

Democracy Cameron Bills <cameron.bills@protectdemocracy.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request DOC-CEN-2018-001112 Submitted

1 message

Jamila Benkato <jamila.benkato@protectdemocracy.org> Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 3:26 PM
To: Cameron Bills <cameron.bills@protectdemocracy.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: census.efoia@census.gov <census.efoia@census.gov>

Date: Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 3:08 PM

Subject: FOIA Request DOC-CEN-2018-001112 Submitted

To: "jamila.benkato@protectdemocracy.org" <jamila.benkato@protectdemocracy.org>

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request information is
as follows:

¢ Tracking Number: DOC-CEN-2018-001112

* Requester Name: Jamila Benkato

¢ Date Submitted: 04/03/2018

* Request Status: Submitted

* Description: To Whom It May Concern: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, The
Protect Democracy Project hereby requests that your office produce within 20 business days the following records:
1. Any and all communications—including but not limited to emails and memoranda— regarding the addition of a
citizenship question to the decennial census between Wilbur Ross and the following Census personnel: a. Ron S.
Jarmin, b. Enrique Lamas, c. Timothy P. Olson, d. Nick Orsini, e. Albert E. Fontenot Jr., f. James B. Treat, g. Eloise
K. Parker, h. John M. Abowd, i. John L. Eltinge, j. Tommy Wright, k. Paul C. Beatty, |. Patrick Cantwell, m. Alan
Lang, n. Karen Battle, o. David G. Waddington, or p. Mikelyn Meyers. 2. Any and all communications—including
but not limited to emails and memoranda— regarding the addition of a citizenship question to the decennial census
between Karen Dunn Kelley and the following Census personnel: 2020 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, #163,
Washington, DC 20006 * FOIA@protectdemocracy.org 2 a. Ron S. Jarmin, b. Enrique Lamas, c. Timothy P. Olson,
d. Nick Orsini, e. Albert E. Fontenot Jr., f. James B. Treat, g. Eloise K. Parker, h. John M. Abowd, i. John L. Eltinge,
j- Tommy Wright, k. Paul C. Beatty, |. Patrick Cantwell, m. Alan Lang, n. Karen Battle, o. David G. Waddington, or p.
Mikelyn Meyers. 3. In addition to the records requested above, we also request records describing the processing
of this request, including records sufficient to identify search terms used and locations and custodians searched,
and any tracking sheets used to track the processing of this request. If your agency uses FOIA questionnaires or
certifications completed by individual custodians or components to determine whether they possess responsive
materials or to describe how they conducted searches, we also request any such records prepared in connection
with the processing of this request.

Jamila Benkato

Counsel
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